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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 3:11 PM
To: 'Olton, Shane'
Cc: 'Heikkila, Sara'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000254 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101231, Shell #

13-5266, 1800 Powell Street, Emeryville, CA 94608

Correction:   
I am confirming that the submittal date of the Status Report for RO254 is extended to November 15, 2016. 
 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: 'Olton, Shane' <Shane.Olton@aecom.com> 
Cc: Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000254 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101231, Shell #13‐5266, 1800 Powell Street, 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
 
Hello Shane, 
 
Thank you for your email.  I am confirming that the submittal date of the Status Report for RO2896 is extended to 
November 15, 2016. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: Olton, Shane [mailto:Shane.Olton@aecom.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 2:59 PM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com> 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000254 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101231, Shell #13‐5266, 1800 Powell Street, 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
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Hi Anne, 
 
It was nice chatting with you today.  As discussed I will be taking over as the AECOM Project Manager for the above 
referenced site for Sara Heikkila.  Sara will still be involved with the site in her new position as Portfolio Manager.  We 
will be sending out a formal transition letter shortly.  Per our conversation the ACDEH has agreed to a two week 
extension for the Status Report currently due November 1, 2016 and a new due date of November 15, 2016.  Please let 
me know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Shane Olton, P.G. 
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department 
D +1-916-414-5849 
M +1-530-908-4404 
shane.olton@aecom.com 
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